Docusign Envelope ID: 4FBC55BC-1AAB-4F5B-9308-1F846DC2F23A

GenOn Energy Management, LLC
7500 San Felipe St.

Ste. 750

Houston, TX 77063

July 28, 2025

Mr. David Schweizer
Manager, Generation

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
2750 Monroe Blvd.
Audobon, PA 19403

VIA EMAIL TO: generatordeactivation@pjm.com

RE: Reactivation Notice Change Related to December 3, 2024 Reactivation Notice

Dear Mr. Schweizer:

On December 22, 2023, GenOn Energy Management, LLC (“GEM”) submitted a deactivation notice for 4
industrial CT generation units at the Morgantown Generating Station located near Newburg, Maryland, a
copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment A (the “Deactivation Notice”). On May 30, 2024, GenOn
Energy Management, LLC (‘“GEM”) submitted a Partial Rescission of the Deactivation Notice for the
following 2 units only:

Unit Name Unit Number Type Unit ID
Morgantown 3 CT 13 Industrial CT 60062113
Morgantown 4 CT 14 Industrial CT, 60062114

Please note that in the May 30, 2024 notice did not rescind or otherwise affect the deactivation notices
submitted for CT5 and CT6 at the same site also included in the Deactivation Notice, which were
originally deactivated effective June 1, 2024. On December 3, 2024, GEM provided notice to rescind the
deactivation of CT 5 and CT 6 effective May 31, 2025. On June 12, 2025, GEM extended the effective
date to August 31, 2025 for CT 5 and to July 31, 2025 for CT 6.

By way of this notice, GEM hereby changes the effective date to rescind the Deactivation Notice for the
following unit to an effective date of August 15, 2025 for CT 6 (note that the effective date for CT 5
remains August 31, 2025):

Unit Name Unit Number Type Unit ID
Morgantown 6 CT 16 Industrial CT 60062116

We also note that following a February 29, 2024 request from Morgantown Power, FERC issued an order
on May 24, 2024 cancelling the rate schedule setting forth revenue requirements for Reactive Supply and
Voltage Control from Generation or Other Sources Service under Schedule 2 of the PJM Interconnection,
L.L.C. Open Access Transmission Tarriff for Morgantown Power, LLC applicable to the units included in
the Deactivation Notice.

Sincerely,

GenOn Energy Management
Signed by:

“ric Watts
ncwgf{ B520471...

President



Attachment A 3 ; j

DPecember 22, 2023

VIA E-MALL

Mr. David Scliweizer

Manager, Generation

PIM Intereonnection, L1.C.
2750 Monroe Bhvd.

Auduben, PA 19403
generatordeactivation{@pjm.com

Dear Mr. Schweizer:

Pursuant to Scction 113.1 of the PIM Interconnection; L:L.C. (“PIM”) Open Access
Transmission Tariff ¢ Tarifl), GenOn Encrgy Managentent, LLC (GenOn) hereby submils a
request for-deactivation of four industrial CT generation units: CT3, CT4, CTS and CT6 at the
Morgantown Generating Station located near Newburg, Marylund (collectively, the *Units™).

I accordance with the Tariff"s 90-day notice requirement, GenOn requests 4 deactivation date of

June §,2024.
(]

Provided below are the specifications for the Units:

| UnitName JUnit Number] ‘Type | UnitiD
Morgantown 3CI] 13 |industrial C1]60062113
Fa_kir_gmﬁmm 4CH 14 fndustrial C1J60062114
Morgantoven'5 CT 15 hndustrial CTj60062115
IMorgantown 6 C1 16 findustrinl CT}60062116)

Sineerely,

GenOn Energy Mansgement, LLC

Eric Watts

Vice President




